JACK McNALLY, Business Manager 87-17-PGE HOWARD STIEFER, President

IBEW LOCAL UNION 1245

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

P.0.Box 4790, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 (3063 Citrus Circle) + (415) 933-6060

January 21, 1987

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
245 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94106

Attention: Mr. |I. W. Bonbright, Manager of Industrial Relations

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Section 206.12 of the Physical Agreement and Section 19.12
of the Clerical Agreement, Union proposes that Sections 206.13 and 19.13 be
amended to provide that notices for rehire be mailed certified and with a
return receipt requested. The receipt is to be retained by the Company for a
period of one year after the notice was mailed to the laid-off employee and
shall serve as proof of such notice actually being mailed.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to the Union.

Very truly yours,

LOCAL UNION 1245, IBEW

By

Business Manager  V

The Company is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of
the date hereof.

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

f@ﬂ // , 1987




